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Engineering, Tram 

This is an updated version following Ailsa conversation with David yesterday. 

Steven Bell 
Engineering and Procurement Director 
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From: David Crawley [mailto:davidcrawle 
Sent: 15 January 2007 20:38 
To: Steven Bell 
Subject: Final Report 

Steven, 

I have now spoen with Ailsa, and included her notes. I have also made a few other changes 
including the insertion of a slide entitled 'Specific Strategic Problems'. If you read through from 
slide 17 to the end you will pick up all the changes. Please discard the previous version. 

In terms of the future: 

• I am happy to discuss or present the report (in person, by phone etc) to your exec team. 

• I am interested in future involvement if you decide to act on this report. My interest is in two 
distinct areas: 

o In support of the managerial and leadership process (very much as a figure in the 
background - this is a matter for your new project director to lead from the front on) 

o the SOS design review process where I could conceivably take a more active role in 
terms of the process and its actual design review content. This may prove to be the 
more urgent need. 

I look forward to hearing from you when you judge the time is right. 

David 
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